TSN

FAIRMONT FIELD OFFICE

West Virginin Emergeney Medical Services Technical Suppurt Network
1829 Pleasant Valley Road. Fairmont, WV 26354

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALS Personnel
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FROM: Gail M. Dragoo, Program Director "&;ﬁ"‘""&zg . ;;l. . "Mé}ﬁ a
SUBJECT: FINAL ALS RECERTIFICATION EXAMS — 2012

TODAY'S DATE: September 19, 2012

Good day to you! We are preparing for the last ALS recertification examination in Region VI/VIl
for 2012,

LOCATION: Pierpont Community & Technical College
214 Merchant Street
Fairmont, West Virginia

DATE: October 27, 2012 (Saturday)

EXAM: BEGIN AT 9:00 a.m. (please be prompt!)

PARKING: Park at rear of facility.

DIRECTIONS: www pierpont.edu/gearup/sites/default/files/u3/merchmap.pdf to view

or print the map

You MUST PRE-REGISTER! Please contact our office to register. If you choose to contact us by
electronic mail, please insert "ALS Recert Exam" in the subject line of your e-mail so that we may

recognize your valid e-mail request.

If you have not yet submitted your packet, or if you are missing parts of your packet, please send
them right away.

If you have any guestions before the exam, please contact our office and speak with either
Marsha J. Myers (mmyers @wvemstsn.net) or me (gdragoo@wvemstsn.net). Thank you!

GMDflastannouncememo2012.doc

Serviug: Barbour . Braxton . Doddridge . Gilmer . Harrison | Lewis . Marion . Monengalin . Preston . Randolph . Taylor . Tucker . Upshur Counties
{304) 366-8764  FAX (304) 366-3091



